Republic of tbe vﬁbilippiues
Bepartment of Education

Region II - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division ALS Focal Person
Public Schools District Supervisors/District-In-Charge
Education Program Specialists II for ALS
ALS Teachers
All others concerned

ot

FROM: ORLANDO E. MANUEL PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent /j”“(
01-2026-64 3
/
DATE: January 27, 2026

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY DIVISION MEETING FOR ALTERNATIVE LEARNING
SYSTEM (ALS) TEACHERS

1. The Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya through the Curriculum
Implementation Division shall conduct the 1st Quarter Division Meeting for the Alternative
Learning System Teachers on January 30, 2026 at Magsaysay CLC, Bayombong I,
Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. The following topics shall be discussed:
a. DepEd Order No. 001, s. 2026, "Implementing Guidelines on the Enhanced
Alternative Learning System;

b. Schedule and preparation for Literacy Mapping for SY 2026 — 2027
c. LIS Updating - Tagging of Learners; and
d. Other important matters.

3. Participants are the ALS teachers, ALS partners, ALS facilitators, and full-time ALS
Senior High School teachers.

4. For information, dissemination and compliance.
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